Sonja Smith
From: Fauline Morrisroe [morrpa@eircom.net]
Sent: 18 June 2010 11:43
To: Licensing Staff
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0274-01. (Reference Number:
W0274-01-100618114250)
Attachments: Pauline Objection 2.doc
Importance; High
Title: Mrs
First Name: Pauline
SurName: Marrisroe
Organisation
Name:
Address Line 1:  Teevnacreeva
Address Line 2:  Tibohing
Address Line 3:  renchpark
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Objection to AD Roscommon Ltd Application
W (1274-10 at Ballinphuill, Tibohine, Co. Roscommon

We held a public meeting last Saturday 12" June, after evening mass at 8 o’clock.
The meeting took place in our local community centre adjacent to the church. It was
packed with more than 240 people.

People who are never heard speaking out in public stood up to ask questions and to
add their voices against this project in our area — so passionate and concerned are the
local community on this issue.

It was a very dignified event and Bio Power representatives were asked very basic
questions about the entire operation. If the community were concerned at the
beginning, those concerns grew exponentially as the meeting progressed. By the end
of the meeting the community were in agreement that the answers received were far
from satisfactory.

Not a single person in the hall stood up to promote the project — except the farmer
who owns the proposed site and AD Power. Oh and his neighbour selling him land for
ease of access to the site.

In one of the EU Directives you mention that projects would only be successful if
integrated into the community — that is true and therefore this one can never succeed.

Our most valuable asset in this quiet countryside village isséur fresh air and
unpolluted environment. The community does not wa is blister, this sore, this boil,

this abscess in our midst. 0@:@
You can help us to prevent this by denying peg@@@@on to W0274....
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Yours very Concerned, S
roe &
P.Morrisroe. s
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